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ShowBiz Pizza Place
3400 Ross Clark Circle
Dothan, Al 36303

April 26, 1984

Creative Engineering, Inc.
333 West Michigan St.
Orlando, Fla 32806

Hi Folks:

The entire staff of our Entertainment Center send a big
"Thank You" and a "Job Well Done" on our last two new

show tapes. The lighting, sound, and material are fantastic.
our customer feed back is encouraging, keep up the good work.
We would like to see entire stage props, and costuming

changed also, any chance?

Sincerely,

N o

?{%. Hamilton

General Manager
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A SubDsidiary o! Brock Hotel Corporation

To:
From:
Date:

Subject:

INTRACOMPANY CORRESPONDENCE
ENTERTAINMENT CENTER MANAGEMENT

ERNIE FRANZONE( T
May 1, 1984

BEACH BEAR WIGS - #84-00100

Aaron Fechter, Executive Director of Entertainment has
requested that all Beach Bear wigs be removed, because he
believes it will improve the appearance of the character.

Please implement this as soon as you receive this
notice. The wig should be retained in the respective
entertainment center for possible future use.

cc: District Managers
Harry Radford
Ron Hake
Stan Black
Jim Winters
Phil Kruse
Lois Perry
Clay Harvey
Sam Thompson
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